
TURRELL, HALL & ASSOCIATES, INC. 
Marine & Environmental Consulting 

 
3584 Exchange Avenue ● Naples, Florida 34104-3732 ● 239-643-0166 ● Fax (239) 643-6632 ● tuna@thanaples.com 

 
April 30, 2024 
 
 
City of Marco 
SScholz@cityofmarcoisland.com 
 
Re:  Boat Dock Extension BD 24-000054- Correction Report 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
 Please see below responses in BOLD to your questions pertaining to the above subject 
application.  Upon your review of the responses and attachments please let me know if you 
have any additional questions or need anything further to fully process this request.   
 
Corrective Action: Call out the side yard setbacks on the east and west side of the property. 
fifteen (15) feet is required. If the setbacks were approved at less then 15 feet, please provide 
that documentation. Otherwise, please add that as part of this application. 
 
Please see attached updated exhibits that call out 15 ft. setbacks on both the east and west 
side of the property. 
 
Comment: 4/5/24-During dock permitting, a DEP & ACOE permit will be required for review. 
 
Please see attached DEP permit with SPGP approval. 
 
Upon your review, please feel free to contact me at the above letterhead phone or email 
jeff@thanaples.com with any additional questions.   
 
Regards, 

 
Jeff Rogers 
Turrell, Hall & Associates, Inc. 


